
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
January 24, 2017

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: January 17, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Yelpers Gambling

2. 9:05 a.m. Mike Lagerquist, VINE Community Engagement Specialist (10 min)
a. RE: Transit Update

3. 9:15 a.m. Human Resources (15 min)

4. 9:30 a.m. Mike Schultz, Soil & Water District Manager (15 min)
a. RE: 10 Poorest Ditch Conditions
b. RE: Ditch Specialist Position Proposal
c. RE: Gravel Tax Project

5. 9:45 a.m. Jeff Neisen, IT Director (10 Min)
a. RE: 2017 New PC quote

6. 9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: Letter from Mr. Holmgren, Chief Public Defender, 1st Judicial District
b. RE: SMIF Letter
c. RE: Open Seasonal Bids on Tuesday, Feb. 21st at 10:00 a.m.
d. RE: Misc.

7. Board Member Committee Reports

8. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 1 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 2 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: January 17, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Yelpers Gambling

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 3 / 38



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
January 17, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 17, 
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the January 3, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● December 2016 Transfers:

#1628 Transfer 47,419.10 from Revenue to Road & Bridge (Fuel for Maint, EM, Parks, Vets, 
Assessor & Sheriff)

#1629 Transfer 354.24 from Env Serv to Road & Bridge (Fuel)
#1630 Transfer 25,636.99 from Human Services to Revenue (4th Qtr Rent)
#1631 Transfer 2,912.00 from Agency to Revenue (December Landshark)
#1632 Transfer 66.24 from Victim Witness to Road & Bridge (Fuel)
#1633 Transfer 915.86 from Human Services to Road & Bridge (Fuel)
#1634 Transfer 9,800.00 from Env Serv to Revenue (Adm Fee and Mileage for AIS)
#1635 Transfer 43,409.38 from Env Serv to Revenue (2016 Admin fee/maint for Solid Waste 

assessment)
#1636 Transfer 8,566.00 from Revenue to Env Serv (2016 Water Plan Levy)
#1637 Transfer 8,100.00 from Revenue to Env Serv (P& Z share of Machine Room)
#1638 Transfer 157,501.38 from Env Serv to Revenue (2006B Wastewater Bond balance)

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Human Services claims:

Financial:             $36,697.56
Soc Services:       $153,071.31

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign a 2017 Blue Earth County HUB 
Contract for psychiatric services.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2017 Clubhouse lease.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 4 / 38



Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Roxanne Billings, full time Team Lead Social 
Worker in Human Services, effective January 11, 2017.  Roxanne has completed the six-month 
trial period.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve ending employment with employee #1656, effective January 10, 
2017.  

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association - Police Officer 
Declaration for Michael Thelemann.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to open a West Jefferson public hearing at 10:00 a.m. There was one comment by a member of 
the public.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the West Jefferson public hearing.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign the Le Sueur County Resolution Accepting Subordinate 
Service District Petition and Ordering the Establishment of the West Jefferson Sanitary Sewer 
Subordinate Service District.

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
accept a $5,000 Medica Foundation Grant.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of three 2017 Ford Explorers at $27,930.08 each from Jeff Belzer’s of New Prague, 
Wolf Motors of Le Sueur, and Factor Motors of Le Center.

Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with a number of items for consideration and 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
a credit card request for Michel Thelemann in the Sheriff’s Office.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 5 / 38



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following equipment purchase corrections: The purchase of an F350 truck from Factor 
Motors, Le Center, MN and the truck body from Towmaster of Litchfield, MN for a corrected 
total of $42,393.88 and a MACK Tandem Axle Cab and Chassis from Nuss Truck and truck 
body from Towmaster of Litchfield, MN for a corrected total of $227,020.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
out-of-state travel request for Tom Beer to attend the ATTSA Conference from March 20-22, 
2017 in Fargo, ND.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
reclassify Cindy Westerhouse, full time Human Services Director in Human Resources, Grade 
14, Step 7 at $35.35 to Grade 15, Step 6 at $36.21 per hour, effective January 23, 2017.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
add Commissioner King to the Extension Committee for 2017.

Board Member Committee Reports:

Commissioner King attended a recent Le Sueur – Waseca Library Board Meeting. General 
housekeeping items were the focus of the meeting.
Commissioners King and Wetzel attended a tri-county transit meeting. Discussion included an 
official name and branding.
Commissioner Rohlfing attended an MRCI meeting. There was discussion on the Olmstead law, 
employment issues and the current daycare shortage. He also attended an Elysian City Council 
Meeting and a Township Meeting.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
open a public hearing at 11:00 a.m. to take public comment on proposed Planning & Zoning 
Commission changes. There were no public comments.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the public hearing.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and approved via roll call 4-1with Commissioners 
Rohlfing, Wetzel, Gliszinski and Connolly voting yes and Commissioner King voting no, the 
Board approved to adopt the proposed ordinance revisions changing the number of P&Z 
Commission members from eleven to seven with the Vice-Chairperson of the County Board 
serving as an ex-officio member of the Planning Commission.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

43847 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,281.59

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 6 / 38



43850 Baker,Tilly, Virchow, Krause LLP $    2,225.00
43853 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  40,599.50
43855 Braith Excavating Inc. $    4,161.50
43861 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,520.86
43876 Genesis $    2,693.80
43891 Javens Mechanical Contracting Inc. $    5,006.15
43892 Johnson Aggregates $    3,656.08
43903 Richard Lea $    3,345.00
43906 M.B. McGee P.A. $    3,000.00
43909 Maximus Inc. $    4,800.00
43913 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,480.00
43916 MN Dept of Transportation $    3,388.11
43930 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,527.62
43933 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    3,412.50
43936 Ronald Ringquist $    3,262.08
43942 Selly Excavating Inc. $    2,680.00
43946 SK Trucking & Excavating $    4,330.00
43948 South Central Technical Service Area $  12,899.05
43950 Steffen Electric of Le Center Inc. $    2,165.50
43962 Traxler Construction Inc. $    3,432.00
43970 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  13,216.81
43971 Wenck Associates Inc. $    2,590.20
43977 Ziegler Inc. $    2,317.05

107 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  38,905.93  
24   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $137,990.40
131 Total all claims paid: $176,896.33

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday January 24, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 7 / 38



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 17, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the amended agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda: (King-Wetzel) 
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial: $36,697.56, Soc Services: $153,071.31 (Wetzel-King)                                                                                            
●Approved a 2017 Blue Earth County HUB Contract for psychiatric services. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved the 2017 Clubhouse lease. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved to grant regular status to Roxanne Billings in Human Services. (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
●Approved ending employment with employee #1656. (Connolly-King) 
●Approved the Public Employees Retirement Association - Police Officer Declaration for Michael 
Thelemann. (King-Wetzel)  
●Opened a West Jefferson public hearing at 10:00 a.m.(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Closed the West Jefferson public hearing. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved the Le Sueur County Resolution Accepting Subordinate Service District Petition and Ordering 
the Establishment of the West Jefferson Sanitary Sewer Subordinate Service District. (Wetzel-King)
●Approved to accept a $5,000 Medica Foundation Grant. (Connolly-King)
●Approved the purchase of three 2017 Ford Explorers. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●Approved a credit card request for Michel Thelemann. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved equipment purchase corrections from the previous Board Meeting. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved the out-of-state travel request for Tom Beer to attend an ATTSA Conference. (King-
Connolly)
●Approved to reclassify Cindy Westerhouse in Human Resources. (Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved to add Commissioner King to the Extension Committee for 2017. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved to open a public hearing at 11:00 a.m. on proposed Planning & Zoning Commission changes. 
(King-Connolly)
●Closed the Planning & Zoning public hearing. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved 4-1 to adopt the proposed ordinance revisions changing the number of P&Z Commission 
members from eleven to seven with the Vice-Chairperson of the County Board serving as an ex-officio 
member of the Planning Commission. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Gliszinski)
Warrant #          Vendor Name                                             Amount
43847 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,281.59
43850 Baker,Tilly, Virchow, Krause LLP $    2,225.00
43853 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  40,599.50
43855 Braith Excavating Inc. $    4,161.50
43861 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,520.86
43876 Genesis $    2,693.80
43891 Javens Mechanical Contracting Inc. $    5,006.15
43892 Johnson Aggregates $    3,656.08
43903 Richard Lea $    3,345.00
43906 M.B. McGee P.A. $    3,000.00
43909 Maximus Inc. $    4,800.00
43913 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,480.00
43916 MN Dept of Transportation $    3,388.11
43930 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,527.62
43933 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    3,412.50
43936 Ronald Ringquist $    3,262.08
43942 Selly Excavating Inc. $    2,680.00
43946 SK Trucking & Excavating $    4,330.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 8 / 38

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


43948 South Central Technical Service Area $  12,899.05
43950 Steffen Electric of Le Center Inc. $    2,165.50
43962 Traxler Construction Inc. $    3,432.00
43970 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  13,216.81
43971 Wenck Associates Inc. $    2,590.20
43977 Ziegler Inc. $    2,317.05
107 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                $  38,905.93  
24   Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                              $137,990.40
131 Total all claims paid:                                                   $176,896.33
●Adjourned until Tuesday January 24, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 9 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 10 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 11 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Mike Lagerquist, VINE Community Engagement Specialist 
(10 min)

RE: Transit Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 12 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Human Resources (15 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 13 / 38



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

January 24, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee would 
like to recognize the following employees on their significant length of service with Le Sueur 
County.

Kari Sowieja 25 years Human Services
Brent Christian 20 years Attorney’s Office
Roxanne Billings 15 years Human Services
Judy Yokiel 15 years Human Services
Matt Shouler 10 years Sheriff’s Office

Recommendation to accept the resignation from Nicole Wegner, part time Corrections 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective January 29, 2017.  

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour.  

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in 
Human Services as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.64 per hour.  

Recommendation to set the 2017 salaries, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 386.015, for the 
following Le Sueur County elected officials:  

County Sheriff $109,009.72
County Auditor-Treasurer $  98,337.05
County Attorney $  99,727.22
County Recorder $  70,711.09
  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 14 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:30 a.m. Mike Schultz, Soil & Water District Manager (15 min)

RE: 10 Poorest Ditch Conditions

RE: Ditch Specialist Position Proposal

RE: Gravel Tax Project

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 15 / 38



 

 

 

Le Sueur County Soil & Water 

Conservation District 
 

Le Sueur County SWCD  Tel. (507) 357-4879 Ext. 3 
181 W Minnesota St                                            Website: www.lesueurswcd.org 
Le Center, MN 56057                         

                  
 

 

January 12, 2017 
 

Le Sueur County  
County Ditch Condition Ranking 

Poorest Ditches  
 

At the December 13, 2016 Ditch Workshop with Le Sueur County Commissioners and Ditch 
Authority, it was requested the Ditch Inspectors provide 10 ditches in poorest condition.  Below 
are the ditches listed, they are not in any order or fashion just the 10 poorest condition ditches.  
 
11 ditches were identified, all ditches require equal amount of attention. Ditches were identified by 
Landowner request, field visits and frequency of cleanouts.  
 
 

1. County Ditch 23 
2. County Ditch 43 
3. County Ditch 44 
4. County Ditch 63 
5. JD 5 Rice 
6. County Ditch 59/36/68 (represents one major watershed) 
7. County Ditch 58/32/67 (represents one major watershed) 
8. County Ditch 64/17/61 (represents one major watershed) 
9. County Ditch 45 
10. JD 1 Scott 
11. JD 4 Scott/CD70 (represents one major watershed) 

 
    

 
 
 
 
 
Le Sueur SWCD 
County Ditch Inspector 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 16 / 38

http://www.lesueurswcd.org/


 

 

 

Le Sueur County Soil & Water 

Conservation District 
 

Le Sueur County SWCD  Tel. (507) 357-4879 Ext. 3 
181 W Minnesota St                                            Website: www.lesueurswcd.org 
Le Center, MN 56057                         

                  
 

Updated 1/10/2017  

Position Title:   Ditch Specialist 
Location:    181 West Minnesota Street, Le Center MN  
Employment Terms:   Regular Full Time 
Starting Salary Range:  Pay Scale 7/8/9, $20.35 to $24.89 
 

Position Purpose: 
 
The Ditch Specialist works with landowners and other resource professionals to promote and install 
agricultural best management practices and other projects to protect natural resources. 
 
Supervision: 
 
The Ditch Specialist is under the direct supervision of the District Manager.   
 
Responsibilities: 
 
Coordinate the LSC Buffer Initiative  
 
Act as the Buffer Law enforcement for LSC 
 
Coordinate as the County Ditch Inspector 
 
Work with Landowners and Ditch Authority regarding ditch projects 
 
Manage and oversee Drainage Database for County Ditches 
 
Complete Ditch Inspections 
 
Put reports together for LSC Commissioners on Ditches 
 
When necessary attend training to become certified. 
 
Assist in maintenance of the SWCD building. 
 
Assist with contracts for lease of the SWCD building. 
 
Write grants as needed. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 17 / 38

http://www.lesueurswcd.org/


 

 

 
Assist with the Le Sueur County Water Plan. 
 
Partner with Le Sueur County Environmental Services as needed. 
 
Report projects and activities according to BWSR guidelines. 
 
Assist with and update the Le Sueur County Website and Social Media site. 
 
Knowledge of GIS. 
 
Knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel and Powerpoint. 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 18 / 38



 

 

 

Le Sueur County Soil & Water 

Conservation District 
 

Le Sueur County SWCD  Tel. (507) 357-4879 Ext. 3 
181 W Minnesota St                                            Website: www.lesueurswcd.org 
Le Center, MN 56057                         

                  
 

1/10/2017 
 

Position Title:   Ditch Specialist 
Location:    181 West Minnesota Street, Le Center MN  
Employment Terms:   Regular Full Time  
Starting Salary Range:  Pay Scale 7/8/9, $20.35 to $24.89 
 
 

Position Breakdown: 
 
Salary: $20.35 @ 2080 hours  = $42,328.00 
Cafeteria Plan:    = $10,176.00 
Medicare: 1.45% @ $42,328  = $614.00 
PERA: 7.5% @ $42,328  = $3,175.00 
Social Security: 6.2% @ $42,328  = $2,624.00 
Total Position Cost:    = $58,917.00 
 
 
 
Proposed Funds:  
 
The SWCD proposes that the County Ditches allocate $30,000 to the position yearly for the position. The 
remaining funds would be covered by the SWCD to work on buffers and other ditch needs.  
 
The position would not reimburse for time spent working on Ditches while the rest of the staff that help 
with ditches will continue to be reimbursed on an hourly rate.  
 
 
 
Michael Schultz  
 
District Manager  
Le Sueur SWCD 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 19 / 38

http://www.lesueurswcd.org/


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 20 / 38



12/5/2016

Volney Lake CWF/CRWP - Tom Greggor Hayable Buffer Montgomery Twp  Sec 29

Maps are for graphical purposes only. They do not represent a legal survey.  

´
400 0 400200

Feet
1:4,800 1 inch = 400 feet

GREGOR,THOMAS E
09.029.7500

GREGOR,THOMAS E
09.029.7600

SRNEC,JEROME & 
09.029.0600

PIC
KA

 FA
MI

LY
 FA

09
.03

0.5
00

0

PICKA FAMILY FA
09.032.0100

KOHNERT,STANLEY
09.032.0200

CO
ON

EY
,D

OR
OT

HY
09

.02
9.5

20
0

CO
ON

EY
,D

OR
OT

HY
09

.02
9.5

00
0

PIC
KA

 FA
MI

LY
 FA

09
.03

2.2
60

0ONKEN,SHAWN A &
09.031.2500

BARNETT,SHELLY 
09.029.0100

HERRERA,ADRIAN 
09.030.5400

PELANT,LAWRENCE
09.030.5300

Parcels

³
User: mschultz

Le Sueur County SWCD
(507)357-4879 Ext. 3

Buffer: 7.95 Acres

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 21 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 22 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 23 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 24 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 25 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 26 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 a.m. Jeff Neisen, IT Director (10 Min)

RE: 2017 New PC quote

Staff Contact: Jeff Neisen

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 27 / 38



Bill To:
Le Sueur County
Accounts Payable
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057
United States
507-357-8286

Ship To:
Le Sueur County
Jay Hanna
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057-1658
United States
507-357-8286

Subtotal:  $56,009.00

Shipping:  $0.00

Tax:  Exempt

TOTAL:  $56,009.00

Client Executive:
Jason Hawkins
(P) 630.396.6318
(F) 630.396.6322
jhawkins@ITsavvy.com

Item Description Part # Tax Qty Unit Price Total

1 HP ProDesk 600 G2
SFF - 1 x Core i5 6500 / 3.2 GHz - RAM 4 GB - HDD 500 GB - DVD SuperMulti - HD 
Graphics 530 - GigE - Win 7 Pro 64-bit (includes Win 10 Pro 64-bit License) - monitor: 
none - Smart Buy
Manufacturer Part #: P5U69UT#ABA

16656011 Y 46 $612.00 $28,152.00

2 Crucial
DDR4 - 4 GB - DIMM 288-pin - 2133 MHz / PC4-17000 - CL15 - 1.2 V - unbuffered - 
non-ECC
Manufacturer Part #: CT4G4DFS8213

16137216 Y 46 $26.50 $1,219.00

3 HP ProBook 650 G2
Core i7 6600U / 2.6 GHz - Win 7 Pro 64-bit (includes Win 10 Pro 64-bit License) - 8 GB 
RAM - 256 GB SSD - DVD SuperMulti - 15.6" 1920 x 1080 (Full HD) - HD Graphics 520
 - Bluetooth
Manufacturer Part #: V1P80UT#ABA

16771782 Y 13 $1,174.00 $15,262.00

4 HP 2012 90W Docking Station
Docking station - 90 Watt - Smart Buy - US
Manufacturer Part #: A7E32UT#ABA

14053863 Y 7 $122.00 $854.00

5 HP EliteBook 820 G3
Ultrabook - Core i7 6600U / 2.6 GHz - Win 7 Pro 64-bit (includes Win 10 Pro 64-bit 
License) - 8 GB RAM - 256 GB SSD TCG Opal Encryption 2 - 12.5" IPS 1920 x 1080 
(Full HD) - HD Graphics 520 - Wi-Fi, NFC, Bluetooth
Manufacturer Part #: V1H03UT#ABA

16757243 Y 4 $1,656.00 $6,624.00

6 NVIDIA GeForce GT730
Graphics card - GF GT 730 - 2 GB DDR3 - PCIe x8 low profile - DVI, DisplayPort - for 
EliteDesk 705 G2, 800 G2; EliteOne 800 G2; ProDesk 400 G3, 490 G3, 600 G2
Manufacturer Part #: N3R90AT

16603454 Y 8 $82.00 $656.00

7 Planar PLL2210W
LED monitor - 22" - 1920 x 1080 Full HD - 250 cd/m² - 1000:1 - 5 ms - DVI-D, VGA - 
black - with 3-Years Warranty Planar Customer First
Manufacturer Part #: 997-6897-00

13810375 Y 22 $98.00 $2,156.00

8 Planar Dual Monitor
Stand for 2 LCD displays - black - screen size: 15" - 24"
Manufacturer Part #: 997-5253-00

13818438 Y 12 $68.00 $816.00

9 C2G 8in DisplayPort to VGA Adapter Converter
M/F Active Black - VGA adapter - HD-15 (F) to DisplayPort (M) - 8 in - latched - black
Manufacturer Part #: 54323

16001560 Y 15 $18.00 $270.00

Description: Desktops and Laptops

ITsavvy LLC
313 South Rohlwing Road
Addison, IL 60101
www.ITsavvy.com 

Client Contact:
Jay Hanna
(P) 507-357-8579
jhanna@co.le-sueur.mn.us

Quote Details

Quote #: 2924290

Date: 01/18/2017

Payment Method: Net 30 Days

Client PO#: 

Shipping Method: Ground

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients.  This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than 
not.  However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase.  Available inventory is subject to 
change without notice.  This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. 

We do accept credit cards for payment.  However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total 
purchase.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 28 / 38



Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services 
or material. 

All non-recurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all 
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________ Date: ___________________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 29 / 38



Account Executive: John Giordano

Phone: (800) 800-0019 ext. 33269

Fax: (603) 683-0425

Email: jgiordano@govconnection.com Date: 1/23/2017

Valid Through: 1/31/2017

Account Manager: Account #: S01332/4534406

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Customer Contact: Jay Hanna Phone: (507) 357-8286

Email: jhanna@co.le-sueur.mn.us Fax: (507) 357-4812

  

DELIVERY FOB SHIP VIA SHIP WEIGHT TERMS CONTRACT ID#

Destination Heavy Weight Ground 1,472.00 lbs NET 30

* Line # Qty Item # Mfg. Part # Description Mfg. Price Ext

1 46 30729089 P5U69UT#ABA

ProDesk 600 G2 SFF Core i5-6500 

3.2GHz / 4GB / 500GB / HD530 / DVD-

RW / GbE / W7P64-W10P 

Hewlett Packard Commercial PCs

Hewlett Packard 

Commercial PCs
605.00$                27,830.00$                

2 46 17714245 CT4G4DFS8213

4GB PC4-17000 288-pin DDR4 SDRAM 

DIMM 

Micron Consumer Products Group Inc

Micron Consumer 

Products Group 

Inc

27.12$                  1,247.52$                  

3 13 30984258 V1P80UT#ABA

ProBook 650 G2 Core i7-6600U 2.6GHz / 

8GB / 256GB / DVD SM / abgn / BT / FR / 

WC / 3C / 15.6" FHD / W7P64-W10P 

Hewlett Packard Commercial PCs

Hewlett Packard 

Commercial PCs
1,150.00$             14,950.00$                

4 7 14460091 A7E32UT#ABA
2012 90W Docking Station 

Hewlett Packard Accessories

Hewlett Packard 

Accessories
127.39$                891.73$                     

5 8 30550142 N3R90AT

NVIDIA GeForce GT 730 PCIe Graphics 

Card, 2GB DDR3 SDRAM 

Hewlett Packard Accessories

Hewlett Packard 

Accessories
84.37$                  674.96$                     

6 12 8565081 997-5253-00
Dual Monitor Stand, Black 

Planar Systems
Planar Systems 71.14$                  853.68$                     

7 22 14855350 997-6897-00

22" PLL2210W Full HD LED-LCD Monitor, 

Black 

Planar Systems

Planar Systems 97.77$                  2,150.94$                  

8 15 17074090 54323

DisplayPort to VGA M / F Adapter Cable, 

Black, 8in 

C2G (Cables To Go)

C2G (Cables To 

Go)
22.60$                  339.00$                     

9 4 31000901 V1H03UT#ABA

EliteBook 820 G3 Core i7-6600U 2.6GHz / 

8GB / 256GBSSD / ac / abgn / BT / FR / 

WC / 3C / 12.5" FHD / W7P64-W10 

Hewlett Packard Commercial PCs

Hewlett Packard 

Commercial PCs
1,664.22$             6,656.88$                  

Subtotal 55,594.71$                

Fee 0.00$                         

Shipping and 

Handling
0.00$                         

Tax Exempt!

Total 55,594.71$          

5-30 Days A/R/O

Important Notice:  --- THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale: All purchases from GovConnection, Inc. are subject to the Company's Standard Terms of Sale, 

which describe important legal rights and obligations.  You may review the Company's Standard Terms of Sale on the Company's website: www.govconnection.com, or you may request a copy 

via fax, e-mail, or mail by calling your account representative. The only exception to this policy is if your order is being placed under any one of our many national, state, educational or cooperative 

Agreements, in which case the Terms and Conditions of your Purchase Order are already pre-negotiated and stated in that Agreement.  No other Terms and Conditions shall apply and any other 

terms and conditions referenced or appearing in your Purchase Order are considered null and void.  Please refer to our Quote Number in your order.

(507) 357-2251 (507) 357-2251

SALES QUOTE
GovConnection, Inc. # 24260728.05-W1
732 Milford Road PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE 

QUOTE # WHEN ORDERINGMerrimack, NH 03054

LE SUEUR COUNTY COURTHOUSE

LE CENTER, MN 56057

QUOTE PROVIDED TO: SHIP TO:

AB#: 4534406 AB#: 4541495

LE SUEUR COUNTY COURTHOUSE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE

LE CENTER, MN 56057

Page 2 of 2 1/23/2017

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 30 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: Letter from Mr. Holmgren, Chief Public Defender, 1st Judicial District

RE: SMIF Letter

RE: Open Seasonal Bids on Tuesday, Feb. 21st at 10:00 a.m.

RE: Misc.

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 31 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 32 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 33 / 38



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 34 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

Board Member Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 35 / 38



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 24, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 36 / 38



Future Meetings
January - March 2017 

January 24, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

January 26, 2017 City-County Meeting, 6:30 p.m. in Waterville at The Village

January 31, 2017 No Board Meeting

February 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*11:00 a.m.  Work Session - Outpatient Chemical 
Dependency/Mental Health Program
*Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m.

February 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

February 11, 2017 Annual Township Meeting, 10:00 a.m. at the Environmental 
Services Bldg.

February 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

February 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

February 20, 2017 Offices Closed – Presidents’ Day

February 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. in Courtroom A, Second Floor

February 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 12, 2017 Daylight Saving Time begins

March 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 37 / 38



March 16, 2017 Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Informational Meeting, 
10:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in Le Center

March 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 23, 2016 Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Redetermination of 
Benefits Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in 
Le Center

March 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/24/2017 Page 38 / 38


